
From: Dietz, Sidney 
Sent: 4/25/2014 2:12:22 PM 
To: Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov (Michael.Campbell@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: Re: Landing at SFO at 415p 

Hahaha! I love that signal. Renata has never noticed it. She and I have been talking a lot about our desire to not 
work in bad neighborhoods any more, and how it feels like a wimpy retreat. My AO-like inability to back down is 
part of why I need to be far away. 

Original Message 
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Apr 25, 2014 2:08 PM 
Subject: RE: Landing at SFO at 415p 

That's a good way of putting it. I am seeing cyclist nest their bikes. Saw it twice this week in fact. Progress! 

I'm sure I was a high-handed ass in my pep talk. I really tried to not be. I suggested a secret signal; I tug on my 
right ear lobe when AO should drop a line of inquisition. 

Original Message 
From: Dietz, Sidney fmailto:SBD4@pge.com1 
Sent: Friday, April 25, 2014 1:12 PM 
To: Campbell, Michael 
Subject: Re: Landing at SFO at 415p 

Pep talks are good, although I struggle not to sound high handed (which I generally am). 

The sign should say ~ first priority bike or wheelchairs, then luggage, then walkies. They have good existing 
signage on it. We should identify as bikies when we make the suggestion and say that bikies are good at nestling 
bikes together. 

Original Message 
From: Michael Campbell 
To: Sidney Bob Dietz 
Sent: Apr 25, 2014 1:07 PM 
Subject: RE: Landing at SFO at 415p 

I will hide a bit. Projects and such. AO and I will disappear Sunday morning for a 2 hour ride while her mom 
muddles about to get going (she takes forever to get going ~ some is her dithering, some is some serious & 
legitimate physical/health problems). 

AO's fuse burned out a decade ago, so she is completely unable to handle her mom's bullshit and narcissism, 
which needless to say, is a bad combo. I gave her a pep talk last night about letting shit slide, and just enjoying the 
good parts of her mom that are still present (obscured a bit by the batshit crazy she brings with her). Her mom is 
sliding down that path towards hating the "others" that have it so great while she has to suffer. Like the 
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immigrants. Ohhh, kay. 

We are taking her to this show on Saturday. I actually think she'll like it ~ but if she had any self-awareness it 
should make her head explode. 

httpsi//urldefense.proofooint.coni/vl/url?u=httpi//themarsh.org/?D%3D2230&k=4%2BViHuL0UtSJBpYrYi3EdO0/[ 

Original Message Truncated 

Do I seem terse? Blame the thumb keyboard. 
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